



# GAVIN BIRMINGHAM | DESIGNER

I am a Product Designer who is experienced in bringing products to market from early stage concepts within short deadlines. I have successfully co-created a number of different products that have gone into production.

I have 3 years of design experience from my current role as a CAD Operator at JTC Furniture and my previous role as a Designer at Breo. My responsibilities have included designing and developing new products, packaging, point of sale and creating 3d Models and technical drawings. I have also been responsible for a number of other multimedia projects including marketing flyers, photography, filmmaking, exhibition stand design and instruction manuals.

I graduated with a BSc First Class Honours degree in Product Design from the University of Dundee in 2013. My project was on display at New Designers in London in 2013 and I was selected one of the top ten Design graduates of 2013 and my project displayed at the Brink exhibition at Tent in London.

## CONTACT

- +44 (0) 7729 113804
- enquiries@gavbirmingham.com
- www.gavbirmingham.com

## REFERENCES

Louise Jack  
Engagement and Communications  
Officer  
MRC/CSO Social and Public Health  
Sciences Unit  
University of Glasgow  
1 Lilybank Gardens  
Glasgow  
G12 8RZ  
0141 353 7509  
Louise.Jack@glasgow.ac.uk

Graham Pullin  
Course Director  
Digital Interaction Design  
8003 - 8th Floor  
Matthew Building  
University of Dundee  
Nethergate  
Dundee  
DD1 4HN  
01382 386531  
g.pullin@dundee.ac.uk

Kevin Galloway  
Head of Education & Healthcare  
JTC Furniture Group  
27 Harrison Road  
Dundee  
DD2 3SN  
01382 833832  
Kevin.Galloway@jtcfurnituregroup.com

## EMPLOYMENT

-  **MAY 2016 - PRESENT**  
CAD OPERATOR
-  **JAN 2016 - MAY 2016**  
FREELANCE DESIGNER
-  **MARCH 2014 - JAN 2016**  
ASSISTANT DESIGNER (2014 - 2015)  
DESIGNER (2015 - 2016)
-  **OCT 2013 - MARCH 2014**  
SALES CONSULTANT
-  **MAY 2013 - MARCH 2014**  
FREELANCE DESIGNER
-  **OCT 2006 - SEPT 2012**  
SALES CONSULTANT

## EDUCATION

-  **SEPT 2009 - MAY 2013**  
FIRST CLASS BSC (HONS)  
PRODUCT DESIGN

## EVENTS

-  **SEPT 2013 - MAY 2015**  
DESIGN IN ACTION CHIASMA  
(5 EVENTS ATTENDED)
-  **FEBRUARY 2016**  
DUNDEE GLOBAL SERVICE JAM

## EXHIBITIONS

-  **SEPTEMBER 2013**  
BRINK - TOP TEN DESIGN  
GRADUATES OF 2013  
EXHIBITION AT TENT LONDON  
19TH - 22ND SEPT 2013

## SKILLS

- DRAWING**  
●●●●○
- RESEARCH**  
●●●●○
- IDEATION**  
●●●●○
- ADOBE CS**  
●●●●○
- FINAL CUT PRO**  
●●●●○
- SOLIDWORKS**  
●●●●○
- KEYSHOT**  
●●●●○
- AUTOCAD**  
●●●●○
- PROTOTYPING**  
●●●●○
- TEAMWORK**  
●●●●○